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BEFORE THE IOWA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
 
1920SE HULSIZER
 

ANKENY, IOWA
 

lNRE: 

Charles A. Clark 
Salesperson (S36568) 
INACfIVE 

Respondent. 

) 
)	 CASE NUMBER: 07·094 
) 
) COMBINED STATEMENT OF 
) CHARGFS, INFORMAL 
) SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, 
) AND CONSENT ORDER IN A 
) DISCJPLINARY CASE 

The Iowa Real Estate Coinmission (Commission) and Charles A. Clark (Respondent) 
enter into this Combined Statement of Charges. Informal Settlement Agreement, and Consent 
Order in a Disciplinary Case (Order) pursuant to Iowa Code Sections 17A.1O(1) and 272C.3(4) 
(2001) .. 

1. The Commission issued the Respondent real estate salesperson iic~e number 
S36568 on December 21,1995. Respondent's license expires December 31, 2009. though is 
currently in inactive status. At all times relevant to this matter, the Respondent was a licensed 
real estate salesperson, assigned to Coldwell Banker Mid-America Group., a licensed real estate 
IlI1Il, license number 1<02963, loca.ted in West Des Moines, Iowa 

2. The Commission has jurisdiction of this disciplinary matter pursuant to Iowa Code 
chapters 17A, 272C, and 543B (2007). Licenses issued by the Commission are subject to the 
laws of the State of Iowa and to the administrative rules of the Commission. 

STATEMENT OF QlARGES 

COUNT I 

3. Respondent is charged with engaging inpractices harmful Or detrimental to the public 
and failing to diligently exercise reasonablecare in providingbrokerage services to 11.11 parties in 
violation of Iowa Code §§ 543B.29(3)(practice harmful or detrimental to the public), 543B.34, 
and 543B.56 (2007) by: 

(a)	 Failing to provide a seller property disclos\l1'e for a property sold by the 
Respondent, See Iowa Code §§ 543B.56(1)(a) & (b). 5S8A.2. and 193E 
Iowa Admin. Code §§ 14.1(3) (a) & (b) and 18.14(5)(s). 

(b) Failing to make the required lead based paint disclosure available to a 
buyer prior to closing. See 42 U.S.C. § 485241, Iowa Code §§ S43B.34(1) 
& (8), 543B.S6(1)(a) & (b); 40 C.F.R. § 745.61 et seq.; and 193E Iowa 
Admin. Code §§ 11.5, 18.14 (5)(8). 
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07-094 
Clark, Charles A. 

CIRCUMSTANCES 

4. On February 24. 2006, the Respondent wrote a listing agreement for residential
 
propeny located in Des Moines, Iowa.
 

S. On June22, 2006, the Respondent accepted and presented a purchase agreement on
 
behalf of a buyer for this property; prior to having obtained a wrinen seller property disclosure.
 

6. Additionally. the Respondent failed to assure the buyer in this transaction had signed 
the lead based paint hazard disclosure prior to closing. ­

7. To facilitate informal resolution of thismatter, Respondent, without admission of 
wrongdolng or guilt. does not Contest the allegations in the above-stated Statement of Charges. 

8. Respondent acknowledges that he has a right to a contested case hearing before the 
Commission on the. merlts of the above-stated charges. By freely and voluntarily entering into 
this Order. the Respondent waives his right to a hearing and all attend~t rights, including the 
right to seek judicial review. This Order constitutes discipline against the Respondent, and is the 
final ageacy order in this contested case pursuant to Iowa Code section 17A.I0 and 193 Iowa 
Administrative Code 7.4. ' 

9. Respondent agrees that the.state's attorney and/or Commission staff may present this 
Order to the Commission and may have e.'t parte communications with the Commission while 
presenting it, Respondent waives any right of notice of this meeting or any right that the 
Respondent might have to participate in the discussion of this Order among the Commission, the 
Commission staff and the State's attorney, 

10. This Order shall be part of the permanent record ofB.espondent and shall be 
consideredby the Commission in derennining the nature and severity of any future disciplinary 
action to be imposed in the event of my future violations of me laws and rules governing the 
practiceof real estate by the Respondent. 

11. Failure to comply with the terms of this Order shall-beprima facie evidenceof a 
violation onawa Code sections S43B.29(3), 543B.34(2) and 272C.3(2)(a) (2007) and shall be 
grounds for further disciplinary action. However. DO action may be taken a.gainst the Respondent 
for violations of this Order wi.tlJ.out Ii hearing. or waiver of hearing. 

12. This Order is not binding on the Iowa Real &tate Commission until it has been 
formally approved by a majority of the Commission members, 

(a)	 In the event that this Order is rejected by the Commission it shall be of 
no force or effect to either party, and it shall not be admissible for any 
purpose in further proceedings in this matter. 
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Clark, Charles A.
 

(b) Ifthe Commission approves this Order, it shall fully dispose of all 
issues in this case. 

13. Upon acceptance by both the Commission and Respondent, this Combined Statement 
of Charges, Informal Settlement and Consent Order shall be a publicrecord availablefor 
inspectionand copying in its entirety in accordance with the requirements of Iowa Code 
chapter 22 (2007). 

CONSENT 0IlDER 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 

14. REPRIMAND. Pursuantto 193E Iowa Administrative Code section 18.14(1)G), the 
Respondent is reprimanded. 

'. . 
15. CIY,IL eENALTV. The Respondent shall pay to tlte Commission a civil penalty in. 

the amount of $1,000.00 as a condition precedent to: 

(a) The Respondent's reactivation of his inactive Iowa real estate 
salesperson license. 

(b) The Respondent's reinstatement of hiS Iowa real estate salesperson 
license in the event of its expiration. 

The Commissionshall not reactivate or reinstatethe Respondent's real estate salesperson license 
before and until it has received paymentin full of the required civil penalty from the Respondent. 
Payment of the civil penalty shall not excuse theRespondent from demonstrating compliance 
with all other applicable statutory and regulatoryrequirementsOX' otherwise qualifying for 
reactivation or reinstatement of his real estate salesperson license. . 

16. ~PQCATroll. Pursuant to 193E Iowa Administrative Code Section 18.14 (1)(f), the 
Respondent shall attend the Commissionapproved eight (8) hour course "Contract Law and 
ContractWriting" These hours shall be in addition to anyreal estate continuingeducation 
required for license renewal. The original c&tificate of attendance must be submitted to the 
IowaReal Estate Commission within twelve(12) months of the signing of this Orderby the 
Commission end must come under a coverle~er addressedto the Commisslcn's Executive 
Officer and refer to case 07-094. 

17. FUTQRE COMPLIANCE. The Respondent shall at all future times fully and 
promptlycomply with all pertinent Ordersof the Commissionand the statutes and Commission 
roles regulating the practice of real estate. 
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WHEREFORE. the terms of this Combined Statementof Charges, lnfonnal Settlement 
Agreement, and Consent Order are agreedto and accepted by the IowaReal Estate Commission 
and the Respondent. 

FOR THE RESpONDENT: 

b Voluntarily agreed to and accepted. by Charles 'A. Clark on this ? day of
 
c .j.. _ , 2008.
 

c ~ ESA:CLARK, Respondent 
State of Iow 4 ) 

County of Poyc:: ) 

Signed and sworn to before me on this ~'t:'---- day of f!) e,..f " .2008, by 

Notary Public, State of Iowa
 
Printed Name: Vll/,-~it: rY4~
 
My Commission Expires: t.... _
~;;....-/:-O_...,...:....O 

FOR THE COMMISSION: 

Voluntarily a.-LJ~ttiijta·1cCCpted by the IOWA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION on 
this I (j day of~' rc-; • Z008. 




